
From: Abiel X. Carrillo
To: "David Soule"
Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:13:00 AM

Sounds good, then the information provided in the Revised Version of the plan dated 4/8/2016,
received by email 5/9/2016 is approved for Site Plan for Building Permit, with the understanding
that the Building Permit approval will require a future re-submittal to address comments provided
for that approval request.
 
Thanks,
 

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM
Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department
Development Review Services Division
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3986
acarrillo@cabq.gov

600 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
 

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:09 AM
To: Abiel X. Carrillo
Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016
 
yes please and thank you.
David
 

From: Abiel X. Carrillo [mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:04 AM
To: David Soule
Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016

Thanks, I know we are trying to get this one through, can I get your concurrence that the next
iteration of the report will show how those inlets comply with the Alameda/Oakland masterplans,
and that if in reviewing the report we need to change them again that your owner/architect is ok
with coming back and amending the infrastructure list?
 

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM
Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department
Development Review Services Division
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3986

mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com
mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov
mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov


acarrillo@cabq.gov

600 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
 

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 4:06 PM
To: Abiel X. Carrillo
Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016
 
Abiel, please find the attached revised infrastructure list and site plan package, We have added
additional inlets to the existing stubs and provided RCP to all the inlets in the right of way. We are
having weekly design meeting with the architect so some of the grading will be slightly adjusted and
we will submit the report in accordance with your additional comments below. Thank you very much
David Soule
Rio Grande Engineering
321.9099
 

From: Abiel X. Carrillo [mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 2:56 PM
To: David Soule
Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016

David,
 
So, per this morning, out of the list below (for Prelim Plat/SPBP) I struck the comments that have
been addressed
 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 12:00 PM
To: David Soule
Cc: Cherne, Curtis
Subject: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016
 
Mr. Soule,
 
This email is being sent in lieu of an attached comment letter in order to expedite the response for
initial reviews. Responses to comments should continue to be included in the re-submittal. A reply
to this email with responses to comments will not be considered a re-submittal.

mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov
mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com
mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov
mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov


 
Based on the information provided in your submittal received 3-24-2016, the above-referenced
Grading and Drainage Report and Grading Plan cannot be approved for Preliminary Plat, Site
Development for Building Permit, or Grading Permit. The plan can be approved for Site Plan for
Subdivision, however, since it only involves the consolidation of the lots. The following sets of
comments would need to be addressed prior to the applicable approval:
 
Preliminary Plat and Site Plan for Building Permit (DRB #1009881):
 

1.       The Report (or a supplement) needs to show how the inlet types and sizes were selected
along Alameda and Oakland. The Infrastructure List (which is tied to the SPBP) needs to
reflect the sizes and types as well, since the work order involves removing and replacing
inlets, and only installing a portion of the trunk along the frontage.  Please find revised
Infrastructure list showing the double C and single A inlet at each existing stub.   
 

2.       The Drainage Plan should not rely on the proposed restriction of discharge to the adjacent
property, even if it is currently owned by the same entity, and even though the overage is
small. This is possible, but it appears to be much more feasible to reduce the peak discharge
of this project below the allowable rate per the latest NAA Drainage Master Plan.
 

3.       All pipes in the City Right of Way need to be either RCP or HPPP, the connection into the
Oakland Ave Right of Way shows a 12” HDPE extension into the inlet.  The attached plan has
the corrected rcp within the right of way 
 

4.       Show the diameter of all new and existing manholes (that are to be tied to) on Oakland and
Alameda on the Plan.

 
PROVIDE IN A FUTURE SUBMITTAL :
 
Grading (ESC) Permit:
 

1.       An Erosion and Sediment Control Plan needs to be approved by the City’s Stormwater
Quality Engineer.
 

2.       Provide a Benchmark for the project.
 

3.       There appears to be a disconnect between the information in the Grading Plan and the
analysis completed in the Report.
 

4.       Describe the check dams that are called out (dimensions, etc), or show a detail on the plan.
 

5.       Show the modified grate detail (DWG #2220) on the plan since it is not published yet.
 

6.       In general, the pipe layout consists of 12” diameter pipes; it is not clear that the interior
inlets need to be 30” and/or Double D grated.
 



7.       Provide a cross-section for the typical installation of the inline drains near the top of the first
flush ponding areas. The typical detail provided is a general layout from the product catalog.
 

8.       Clarify the distribution of discharge to the three outlet points by labeling the discharges on
the Basin Map to facilitate future research of this project. Provide a full size Basin Map as a
part of the Grading Plan.
 

9.       Consider using drop manholes just before the outlets instead of laying the entire interior
pipe network so deep (8’+). It may be difficult for the Owner to maintain deep, 12” lines that
have Tee connections.
 

10.   If the project will be phased, provide a phasing plan.
 

11.   Minor comments: address typos on the plan labels, label the street names on the exhibits;
improve the quality of Sheet C3, the HGL exhibits in the report, and provide the full page of
the city projects included. Most of these are not legible or difficult to relate to the
Report/Plan.

 
Any question just let me know.
 

Abiel Carrillo, P.E.
Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department
Development Review Services Division
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3986
acarrillo@cabq.gov

600 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
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SIA COA DRC Size Type of Improvement Location From To Private City City Cnst
Sequence # Project # Inspector Inspector Engineer

19' F-E Residential Road with Curb and Gutter Oakland ave west property line east property line / / /

including 4' wide Sidewalk (southside)

8" Waterline Oakland ave existing san pedro blvd / / /

 

8" Sewerline Oakland ave existing san pedro blvd / / /

 

     
30" Storm drain Oakland ave San pedro blvd west property line / / /

 

      
30" Storm drain oakland existing East pl / / /

  

26' F-F Driveway 330' east of west Oakland ave interior radius / / /

including 4' wide Sidewalk (bothsides) property line return

 
26' F-F Driveway 330' west of east Oakland ave interior radius / / /

including 4' wide Sidewalk (bothsides) property line return

 
misc storm drain extentions and inlets alameda existing inlet new face of curb / / /

1-TYPE C DOUBLE GRATE AND  

1-TYPE A SINGLE GRATE AT EACH STUB
     / / /

PAGE ____ OF ____

Date Site Plan Approved:_________________
Date Preliminary Plat Approved:_________________

Date Preliminary Plat Expires:_________________

Following is a summary of PUBLIC/PRIVATE Infrastructure required to be constructed or financially guaranteed for the above development.  This Listing is not necessarily a complete listing.  During the SIA process 
and/or in the review of the construction drawings, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant items and/or unforeseen items have not been included in the infrastructure listing, the DRC Chair may include those 
items in the listing and related financial guarantee.  Likewise, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant or non-essential items can be deleted from the listing, those items may be deleted as well as the related 
portions of the financial guarantees.  All such revisions require approval by the DRC Chair, the User Department and agent/owner.  If such approvals are obtained, these revisions to the listing will be incorporated 
administratively.  In addition, any unforeseen items which arise during construction which are necessary to complete the project and which normally are the Subdivider's responsibility will be required as a condition of 
project acceptance and close out by the City. 

 

Current DRC

 

FIGURE 12

INFRASTRUCTURE LIST
 

EXHIBIT "A"

Date Submitted:_________________

TO SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD (D.R.B.) REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE LIST

LEGACY NAA APARTMENTS

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION PRIOR TO PLATTING ACTION
Lots 4-10&23-29, Block 28, North Albuquerque Acres, Tract A, Unit B

PROPOSED NAME OF PLAT AND/OR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
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SIA COA DRC Size Type of Improvement Location From To Private City City Cnst
Sequence # Project # Inspector Inspector Engineer

12.91' F-E Residential Road with Curb and Gutter Alameda blvd west property line east property line / / /

including 10' wide Trail
to make ulimate half section of 31.83' F-F

12' F-E 150' Median left turn lane with 150' Alameda blvd entrance existing lane / / /

reverse curve transition

varies striping and temporary curbs Alameda existing proposed / / /

for proper transitions

varies striping and temporary curbs Oakland existing proposed / / /

for proper transitions

___________ _________________________________ _____________________ _________________ _________________ / / /

_________________________________

1

2

3

__________________________ _________________________________ _________________________________
NAME (print) DRB CHAIR - date PARKS & GENERAL SERVICES - date

__________________________ _________________________________ _________________________________
FIRM TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT - date AMAFCA - date

__________________________ _________________________________ _________________________________
SIGNATURE - date UTILITY DEVELOPMENT - date ___________ - date

MAXIMUM TIME ALLOWED TO CONSTRUCT _________________________________ _________________________________
THE IMPROVEMENTS WITHOUT A DRB CITY ENGINEER - date ___________ - date

EXTENSION: __________________

REVISION

DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE REVISIONS

AGENT /OWNERDATE USER DEPARTMENTDRC CHAIR

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD MEMBER APPROVALSAGENT / OWNER

 

 

 

 

Engineers Certification of Grading required prior to release of SIA and Financial Guarantee

NOTES

revised 07/01/01
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